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TX Power declaration  
 

Date: 05/01/2016 

 

FCC ID: LKTWBSACO12450-1 

 

To Whom It May Concern:  

 

When professional installer will set work frequency in the GUI to be 

within UNII-1 band – the software will automatically apply power limit of 

20dBm E.I.R.P. to comply with FCC requirements of Part 15.407(a)(1)(i) 

of 21dBm. GUI limits the E.I.R.P. power to be 20dBm, due to antenna 

gain uncertainty of 0.5dB. This power limit cannot be changed either 

by professional installer or end user. 

As a proof, please see bellow screenshots of the GUI for channels 36, 40, 

44 and 48. The GUI shows maximum aggregated power limited to 

14dBm, so with peek antenna gain of 6dBi - E.I.R.P. power will be limited 

to 20dBm. 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

Thank you for your attention.  

 

Yours sincerely,  

 

 

__________________  

Gennady Furmanov / Senior HW Engineer 

Telephone Number: 972-3-7674222 

Fax Number: 972-3-7674491 

E-mail Address: gennady.furmanov@alvarion.com 


